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Where panels are assigned t h e  senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the  ident ica l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one C m i s s i o n e r .  a Hearing Examiner or a S t a f f  Member i s  
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Matilda Sanders 1080 m 
From: Janice Banka 3 
Sent: Monday, May07,2001 11:19AM 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
cc:  Janet Harrison; Della Fordham 
Subject: Orders on Docket Nos. 010391-TX; 010364-TI; 000075-TP; 010248-TX; 010343-TP; 001455- 

TX; 001414-TX; 001343-TI 

These orders have been copied over to GCOrders and are ready to be issued. 
File Names: 01 0391.kmp, 010364or.jkf, 000075sp.frb, 01 0248.kmp,010343.kmp, 001455.kmp, 
001414or.rni, 001 343or.rni. 

Thanks "J" 
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Matilda Sanders la,+cb 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Wednesday, May 30,2001 1 :23 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
Orders 

2, 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

001431 - 00143lor.frb 

010362 - 010362.kmp 

010504,010505,010547 - 010547.kmp 

010152 - 010152.kmp 

010393 - 010393.kmp 

010391 - OlO39lco.kmp q 
010356,010388,010389,010466,010467 - 010467co.kmp 

010247,010303,010301,010332,010151,010305 - 010305co.kmp 
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